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March 3, 2023
Addendum No. 2

Invitation for Bid (IFB) V-2135

Rosa Parks Hempstead Transit Center (HTC) Renovation Project

Dear Prospective Bidder:

The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions and/or provide updates to the above
referenced Invitation for Bid (IFB). The following answers to questions and/or updates are hereby
made part of the IFB and the ensuing contract. All other provisions and requirements as originally
set forth in the IFB, except as amended by an addendum, remain in full force and are binding.

Reference is made to the subject solicitation wherein the following changes are hereby
incorporated:

*** Clarification from Addendum No. 1 ***

Bidder Question No. 3: Approved sign sub and granite mural vendor

Delete: Original Response to Bidder Question No. 3 from Addendum No. 1:
-The Contractor that NICE Bus uses for the installation of the Granite Sign Displayed at
Hempstead Transit Center (HTC) is Seifert Transit Graphics, which is a DBE Contractor.

-The existing Granite Mural Contractor/Vendor is Unknown.

Substitute: Updated Response to Bidder Question No. 3 from Addendum No. 1:
a) The Contractor NICE Bus uses to fabricate & install the majority of our Graphics Display
Signage at Hempstead Transit Center (HTC) is Seifert Transit Graphics, a DBE Contractor at
6133 Judd Road, Oriskany, NY 13424, Tel: 800-451-4957. You might also consider
Architectural Sign Group (ASG), a DBE Contractor at 145 Meacham Ave. ElImont, NY
11003. Tel: 516-326-1800, or any other capable & skilled graphics sign firm.

b) Our existing Granite Mural Contractor/Vendor is Unknown.

1 | Bidder Question: We are pricing the electrical only so if you can also provide us with a

number.

compiled list of GC/Prime bidders, we would like to send them our electrical

NICE Bus Response We do not have a compiled list of GC/Prime bidders to provide; however,
to question 1 please see the attendee list from the site tour, which occurred on January
18, 2023.
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2 | Bidder Question: Since the bid date was extended will there be another site tour of the Rosa
Parks Transit Center?
NICE Bus Response No. There will not be any additional site tours for this solicitation.
to question 2
3 | Bidder Question: Please advise if there is a current BMS system in the Building and provide
contact information for the service contractor of that system.
NICE Bus Response There is no current BMS system in the Rosa Parks Hempstead Transit Center
to question 3 (HTC) building.
4 | Bidder Question: What is the estimated construction budget?
NICE Bus Response NICE Bus does not provide this information.
to question 4
5 | Bidder Question: Are union bids required?
NICE Bus Response No. You do not need to sign the PLA agreement. The Project is based on
to question 5 Articles 8 or 9 NYSDOL Prevailing Wages for Nassau County, as applicable
OR on the Nassau County Living Wage — whichever labor rate is higher.
6 | Bidder Question: Can | get a copy of the planholders list and addenda, if available?

NICE Bus Response
to question 6

Yes. Please see the attendee list from the site tour, which occurred on
January 18, 2023, attached.

Also, you can find the latest Addendum(s) to this IFB as well as upcoming

procurement opportunities via the NICE Bus website:
https://www.nicebus.com/About-NICE/Procurement

- End of Chart -

In your bid submission to Transdev Services, Inc., an authorized representative of your firm or organization
must acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2 in Section 8, Schedule Ill, of the IFB. Failure to do so may
render the quote non-responsive and therefore disqualified.

If you have any questions regarding this Addendum No. 2, please contact the Purchasing Representative,
Lamica St. Louis at Tel. no. 516-296-4170 or via email at lamica.stlouis@transdev.com. Failure of prospective
offeror to submit questions or request for information or changes by the questions’ due date shall
constitute the offeror’s acceptance of all the terms, conditions, and requirements set forth in the IFB.

Thank you,

Lamica St. Louis
Procurement Department
Transdev Services, Inc. d/b/a NICE Bus
700 Commercial Avenue
Garden City, NY 11530
516-296-4170

lamica.stlouis@transdev.com
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